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Ed Duggan <ed.duggan@eolusvind.com>

From: Ed Duggan <ed.duggan@eolusvind.com>
Sent: Fri Aug 02 2019 00:11:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "apinales@blm.gov" <apinales@blm.gov>, Timothy Smith
<tsmith@blm.gov>

CC:
"Jon K. Raby (jraby@blm.gov)" <jraby@blm.gov>, Hans-Christian
Schulze <hc.schulze@eolusvind.com>, Lucas Ingvoldstad
<lucas.ingvoldstad@eolusvind.com>, "linda@bullenlaw.com"
<linda@bullenlaw.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] N-94470 - Crescent Peak Renewables Proposes
Changes to Crescent Peak Wind Project
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Dear BLM Management Team:  
 
On behalf of Crescent Peak Renewables, LLC (CPR), this email is to inform the Bureau of Land
Management that Eolus North America, Inc is willing to make the following changes to the Plan of
Development for the proposed Crescent Peak Wind (CPW) Project that would be located approximately
10 miles west of Searchlight, Nevada.  
 

1. Lighting Control System to minimize impact of lighting required by the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA):   Crescent Peak Renewables is willing to commit to installing an Aircraft
Detection Lighting System (ADLS) in conjunction with the Crescent Peak Wind Project.  An ADLS
will reduce the lighting impact on nearby communities by 95% or more by only activating the
project FAA obstruction lighting when aircraft are in the immediate vicinity of the project.  This
ADLS would be an FAA approved system that provides a high level of aircraft safety with minimal
lighting impact.  
 

2. Water Guzzlers for Big Horn Sheep:  CPR proposes to work with the Nevada Department of
Wildlife (NDOW) to provide and maintain water guzzlers at critical locations identified and agreed



upon by CPR, BLM and NDOW within and/or near to the project area.  The purpose of these
guzzlers would be to facilitate the use of the area near the CPW project by Big Horn Sheep and to
facilitate migration corridors for Big Horn Sheep between the Castle Mountain National Monument
southwest of the CPW and the South McCullough Wilderness area to the north of the CPW
project. 
 

3. Adjustments to the CPW Layout to minimize impacts on the Castle Mountains National
Monument:   CPR has altered the proposed project layout to minimize the number of turbines and
reduce visual impact on the Castle Mountains National Monument as well as the nearby Mojave
National Preserve.   We are willing to work with BLM staff to further adjust the CPW project layout
to minimize potential impacts. 
 

On behalf of Crescent Peak Renewables, LLC and the Crescent Peak Wind Project, Eolus North
America requests that the BLM resume processing the Environmental Impact Statement under N-
94470.  
 
Best Regards
 
Ed Duggan
Director, Project Development - Wind
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Eolus North America, Inc
5538A La Jolla Blvd (Google maps link)
La Jolla, CA 92037
USA
 
o: +1 858 842 5800 ext 502
t:  +1 661 747 0991
f:  +1 858 900 3177
e:  ed.duggan@eolusvind.com
w: www.eolusvind.com
 

Ed Duggan <ed.duggan@eolusvind.com>

From: Ed Duggan <ed.duggan@eolusvind.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 20 2019 01:07:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Jon K. Raby (jraby@blm.gov)" <jraby@blm.gov>, Timothy Smith
<tsmith@blm.gov>

CC:
Hans-Christian Schulze <hc.schulze@eolusvind.com>, Lucas
Ingvoldstad <lucas.ingvoldstad@eolusvind.com>,
"linda@bullenlaw.com" <linda@bullenlaw.com>,
"apinales@blm.gov" <apinales@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: N-94470 - Crescent Peak Renewables
Proposes Changes to Crescent Peak Wind Project
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signed.pdf CPR AMENDED SF 299 COVER LETTER & 1st PAGE
08.19.19.pdf

Gentlemen:
 
Today, as a follow-up to our email to you of August 1, 2019, the attached cover letter and SF-299 for a
reduced size Crescent Peak Wind Project were submitted to the Las Vegas Field office of BLM along

https://www.google.se/maps/place/5538+La+Jolla+Blvd,+La+Jolla,+CA+92037,+USA/@32.813021,-117.2691847,17z/data=!4m2!3m1!1s0x80dc022aece90085:0xf9d0f7258326f867
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http://www.eolusvind.com/


with an amended Plan of Development.  Please note that the Plan of Development is a large document
and, as a result, it is not attached to this email.  
 
We appreciate your consideration of this amended application.  
 
Best Regards
 
Ed Duggan
Director, Project Development - Wind
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From: Ed Duggan 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 11:12 PM
To: apinales@blm.gov; Timothy Smith <tsmith@blm.gov>
Cc: Jon K. Raby (jraby@blm.gov) <jraby@blm.gov>; Hans-Christian Schulze
<hc.schulze@eolusvind.com>; Lucas Ingvoldstad <lucas.ingvoldstad@eolusvind.com>;
linda@bullenlaw.com
Subject: N-94470 - Crescent Peak Renewables Proposes Changes to Crescent Peak Wind Project
 
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
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